MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

3.2

On motion of Supervisor Tavaglione, seconded by Supervisor Benoit and duly
carried by unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the recommendation from

Supervisor Stone regarding Real Estate Taxes Are Paid (RETAP) Policy is continued to
Tuesday, June 5, 2012 at 9:00 a.m.

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full true, and correct copy of an order made and
entered on May 15, 2012 of Supervisors Minutes.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Board of Supervisors
Dated: May 15, 2012

Kecia Harper-lhem, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, in
(seal) and for the County of Riverside, State of California.
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MEMORANDUM

EXECUTIVE OFFICE, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

Jay E. Orr George A. Johnson, Assistant
County Executive Officer County Executive Officer
TO: Kecia Harper-lhem, COB

FROM: George A. Johnson, Assistant CEQO
DATE: May 29, 2012

RE: CONTINUANCE

Please continue the following item to June 19, 2012:

Real Estate Taxes Are Paid (RETAP) Policy (3.2 — 5/15/12)
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